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Layton's Mill House, Elben's Mill Circa 1820
Hillsboro

Private

On the Tuckahoe Road south of Hillsboro stands an early 19th
Century mill structure which has been converted into a dwelling.
Judging from the corbeled cornice, it dates around 1810-20 as this
feature 1s rarely seen on Eastern Shore buildings before that date.

A mill was established on this site 1n 1739 by John Baynard and
Henry Carson. "Mi1ll Landing"” was surveyed 1n 1768 for James Seth
who built a brick mill. The latter is mentioned in a deed in 1776.
Subsequent owners of the mill included the names of Nichols, Ireland,
Knotts, Sparklin, and Elben. (Horsey, E. F.)
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South of the town of Hillsboro, on Tuckahoe Neck stands a two
story brick house. The sign reads Layton's Mill - 1739, probably
the earliest date of their having been a mill thereon erected. The
white brick building appears to have been constructed around 1800-
1820, judging from the projecting brick cornice. It is two bays
long with a central door, and two bays deep. Modern millwork ped-
imented trim surrounds the entrance door. All windows have 6/6 sash,
louvered shutters and flat arches. There is an o0ld chimney built
within the north gable and a new one constructed on the south gable.
On the west facade is a one story screened porch and on the north 1is
a one story wing with porch. The interior has been completely
modernised and nothing is visible of the old structure.

The grounds and house are in very good condition.
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Layton's Mill House is the only surviving brick mill structure
in Caroline County. It is similar to the Transquaking Mill in
Dorchester County which has also been converted into a dwelling.
Little remains of the mill beside the walls as the original exposed
structure has been covered with modern wall finish.

This mill was established in 1739 by John Baynard and Heney
Casson, on a tract called Hackton which was patented to Nicholas
Hackett in 1673. "Mill Landing" was surveyed in 1768 for James
Seth, evidently a brick mill was built, for in 1776 2 brick mill
on Hackton was conveyed in that year. Later owners included the
names of Nichols, Ireland, Knotts, Sparklin, and the last in the
century Elben.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, tO be found in the
annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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